Parliament of Sint Maarten

Staten van Sint Maarten

To the Hon. Minister of General Affairs
Mr. M.F.A. Gumbs
Government Administration Building

Philipsburg

UV/273/2014-2015

Philipsburg, May 29, 2015

Re: Questions MP Sarah Wescot-Williams

Hon. Minister Gumbs,

Herewith | submit to you questions by the Member of Parliament, Mrs. Sarah
Wescot-Williams, pursuant to article 62 of the Constitution of Sint Maarten and
article 69 of the Rules of Order of Parliament.

The letter is self explanatory.

L.J. Richatdson, MD
President of Parliament

Wilhelminastraat # 1, Philipsburg, Sint Maarten
Tel: + (1-721) 542-0812 / 542-0635 | Fax: + (1-721) 542-0306
Email: info@sxmparliament.org | www.sxmparliament.org



Linette A. Gibs

Subject: FW: Questions Integrity Chamber protocol - Sy

From: Ms. Nancy Joubert [mailto:nancy.joubert@sxmparliament.org] |
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 5:13 PM

To: Linette A. Gibs : g
Subject: Fwd: Questions Integrity Chamber protocol
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "S. Agatha Williams" <williamssaw « hotmail.com>

Date: May 28, 2015 at 15:39:13 AST

To: Lloyd Richardson <llovdjrichardson ¢ gmail.com>, "SXM Voorzitter Lloyd J.
Richardson" <doc « caribserve.net>

Cec: ofwilliams <ofwilliams @ hotmail.com>, Nancy Joubert

<nancy.joubert'@ sxmparliament.org>

Subject: Questions Integrity Chamber protocol

Honorable Chairperson of Parliament,

During my stay in the Netherlands, I have been apprised of the protocol agreed

upon between the governments of St. Maarten and the Netherlands respectively.

This document is alleged to have been signed on behalf of the 2 governments on May 24th
last.

[ say alleged, because it is only informally and more so via via, that I have received an
unsigned copy of the document in question.

Permit me, via your person as chairperson of Parliament to ask the government the following
questions related to the above:

The protocol regards "the establishment, organizing, functioning and financing of an integrity
chamber on St. Maarten".

Question:

Does the government consider the maintenance of law and the other judicial parts in the
document, part of the integrity chamber? If not, why are those agreements part and parcel of
the protocol regarding an integrity chamber?

In the considerations, the 2 governments have agreed to a draft of the national ordinance
Integrity chamber and an amendment thereto...

Question:

which draft and which amendment have the 2 governments agreed to? Is it the same draft that
Parliament was so critical of and to which the Democratic Party proposed several changes?
Were these changes taken up?

Question: how will the government live up to the agreement to advance the acceptance of this

law by the Parliament of St. Maarten? Does the government have the approval of parliament
for such?

Question: where does the government believe it gets the right to thwart the parliament's right
of amendment in an agreement with the government of another country in the Kingdom?



Question:

Please provide the agreement between the government and the locally appointed "quarter
master".

Question:
What is the partition and or division of cost for the integrity chamber between the
government of the Netherlands and that of St. Maarten?

Question:

Whose interpretation(definition) is that of undermining (ondermijnende) criminality, as
explained in a footnote of the protocol in question?

[ kindly request answers to these questions post haste to finalize my faction's position on this
matter.

Kind regards,

Sarah A. Wescot-Williams
Member of Parliament (DP)

Sent from my iPad



